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Fw: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

Catherine Walker 
Mon 6/22/2020 6:53 AM
To:  Lori Schwartz 

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Catherine Walker 
Subject: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?
 

Fontenelle Forest is reopening our doors on July 1.
We can't wait to welcome you back!

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkhjUSNTs-5Fsnz6a-2DsLjvyCeEVqRaf6DhcLYeOqkjWlFWxM9iVX7jV7wwLNBAii-5FxW3eTZ6LjGep9c1jh1YLkk6PLnDrXu8ECbBhtNHtCmoOnFcKtNwSG9T0SnWnzOdL-2DeqFSnbl1j1r7uZGMEEH4q7xl8TdWxQCgOtQ-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=8Z2HO6cGth6GKMMcDK_TWyqC4D3mp5Lfh4ms0G7E8Og&e=
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Guess whooooo’s back? That’s right! We’re excited to announce that Fontenelle Forest
will begin a phased reopening of its buildings beginning July 1.

We’ve been fortunate to keep our trails open and now we look forward to welcoming you
back for more Forest fun.

More information will be coming soon about what areas will be reopening, as well as the
guidelines and procedures we will be following to ensure an easy and safe return to
Fontenelle Forest.

Stay tuned to our social media accounts for the latest information, or for questions call
402-731-3140.

Watch our fun welcome video here and follow us on social media via the links below!

        

Great news! On-site summer camps are back in July!
We are very excited to invite our campers back to the Forest for
all of the fun and adventure of our in-person camp experience.

Not only are we reopening our doors on July 1, we are super excited to announce that we
will be offering in-person summer camps during the month of July. The camps are week-
long day camps that will run from July 6 to July 31.

Campers will explore the Forest through nature-based activities designed to foster a love
of the natural world. Each day will feature a different theme.

Due to the current situation with COVID-19 and local health guidelines, we’ll be operating
a new and exciting camp model this summer in order to keep our campers safe!

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkhjUSNTs-5Fsnz6a-2DsLjvyCeEVqRaf6DhcLYeOqkjWlFWxM9iVX7jV7wwLNBAii-5FxW3eTZ6LjGep9c1jh1YLkk6PLnDrXu8ECbBhtNHtCmoOnFcKtNwSG9T0SnWnzOdL-2DeqFSnbl1j1r7uZGMEEH4q7xl8TdWxQCgOtQ-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=8Z2HO6cGth6GKMMcDK_TWyqC4D3mp5Lfh4ms0G7E8Og&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkhjUSNTs-5Fsnz6a-2DsLjvyCeEVqRaf6DhcLYeOqkjWlFWxM9iVX7jV7wwLNBAii-5FxW3eTZ6LjGep9c1jh1YLkk6PLnDrXu8ECbBhtNHtCmoOnFcKtNwSG9T0SnWnzOdL-2DeqFSnbl1j1r7uZGMEEH4q7xl8TdWxQCgOtQ-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=8Z2HO6cGth6GKMMcDK_TWyqC4D3mp5Lfh4ms0G7E8Og&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkrKNP-2Di3-2DPPwF4lTkC5GucqOdIKfYNOsk8NnVib239cMFR-2D-5FR0emCquJZmqhYn6Ncd2Xtw8cz9agPN2UzGp9BasjLfBIE34NOdkxejVQbcVuTgtxW16sLDg-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=GP13B-IT6bD6XfUJS0NwoA6bRNX0eZQAvP4F40FH-eU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkrKNP-2Di3-2DPPwy4alT60BFawxo82V8DGua6os9fj0Zmtq7MpVKwNd3QqDSOCKGYipOsXMTX7gfzmv6ZfxvCY-5FhP1ntdbCrNjLQZbUn4hTOMp7-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=sZs2rLooKwMSFzfPtdHHusc-55oCQA46KOx9Pz3t_F8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2Dki19gveb2jtbgwRJSmWvWJfWRqHMMsFZE02TxzXHtY62vwxQqAjCY8WHNW0U1di48KVXUB-5F90lgV180wsnYoM0-5F4fXhhwPO364iWx8nuWm94Ur-5FgTHXfF8Q-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=e4hVuO2zaXJDUPcx3lsd9gzBCKPwSruUkhyVoexlAdo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2Dkt4gKq3a0zoQBsRW7-2DerwycpVntvbKF7z1o-5Fqk5lSPl-5F1tjSaMgaNpgUT7Q4ow76MaO7OBieGRwmTCj2C44HSa7B4xwVChprH7OGgqgCrVVJNc4LEuJ8sPy5sHLLh-5FWhXA-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=hnS-gMR29Rd98-zhNWGkys55evrxfZdeum9msNt1Unw&e=
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Learn more about what our in-person summer camp entails and get all the details on the
safety measures we have implemented by clicking the "learn more" button below.

Fontenelle Forest members receive a special discounted price on
summer camp registration! Sign up now!

LEARN  MORE OR REGISTER NOW

Hike longer with our extended summer hours!
From Memorial Day to Labor Day our summer hours are in effect. This means you have
more time to enjoy all the things you love about the Forest.

Whether you're a member, or purchase daily admission, your next trip to the Forest just
got a little bit longer and more fun!

Summer Hours:

 Monday - Friday
8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Saturday - Sunday
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Although our buildings are closed, our trails are open! Purchasing a membership or daily
admission is easy! Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkiFhV6UE-5Fw1SMk26c1X5LY3mkQznV1rbVbUzKsXptQeQawEWERX-5FYWgyLzjr5i5mauEl7MEd4ndXf2QaxiLS2-5FeGsZu8njYiL6eVbrDaLfIzWLJTnMSWfGHeCtOSOCjArACmcu81sKuCtWRGlbzmBIJkmAbiZGpQ0p2wDTkd8ZS9-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=DCRVhb2abPailmwcEo2cJo5ODKLoXRJqqZE20xxQx18&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2Dkvn0wRTclAkh2Pc-5FxO9IqfxTiPPhA4sYLbxA1RLk0DgbftpTBODyzwbHILYa7dVnGUOtK7IY-2Dn63AHU5dAG0smobycmybO-2D9-2DWA8Wrcsn0Djwii8beWE-2DVbsapkfzjeyhg-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=ooOYtTUkbmYbnKJ4sbkQIupc-SQn9uzk_lAGPwr6LVQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkvqqC922v-2DKnI-5F80es0-2DiEXng23RvuKRNmkknpSSaNpg2d-5FS2V3kCUWrjkw91azKeA4wbT9WEvmX3QzqA8QE1NgLGdcmb1GYAQ-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=Gb8jbMZ8jxW9kXCW_kRgTfom0vEcKay5vwHxW0ai7Js&e=
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BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Understanding Nature: Life in the Wetlands
Watch this pre-recorded video program free via Facebook or Zoom!

Ponds, lakes and wetlands are common in rural areas. Learn about the wide variety of life
that make their homes in and around wetlands.

This program is free for members and non-members.

LEARN HOW TO WATCH FOR FREE

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2Dkvn0wRTclAkh2Pc-5FxO9IqfxTiPPhA4sYLbxA1RLk0DgbftpTBODyzwbHILYa7dVnGUOtK7IY-2Dn63AHU5dAG0smobycmybO-2D9-2DWA8Wrcsn0Djwii8beWE-2DVbsapkfzjeyhg-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=ooOYtTUkbmYbnKJ4sbkQIupc-SQn9uzk_lAGPwr6LVQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkmtJj09vWyrxuu18kjOvd4SbrKr2RzzLgW95lO958hmABvi-5Fzbd9ydc8HNU54Pf7XSxEy6dvfK9sriY5l15KWNtghQ7LgVzgeVQ2uZ228yEI-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=eIHv3Fo70wSZrzhCSN2PvpBC4Syhiv351Ohi92g-eNg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2Dkjvc9m-2D8sCCTtU06mfo9vxDfiU0MDr82LhGGYazFLS1FXJ-2DSA-2DKmOxbbHI4DyW-2D7nxBGF5L3jaeoL9bkhKvR6E74WdO25GxmCdRR2tXSfd76Xqx6-2DFbeo3v4eJmPxy9QxmX7VM-2DQ8Jn9i7uX3NQTjanV-5FQ07RE-5Fz5X5Yh4ir7HK6LjsWFD6BJfgGS5WR6bBQgMgFHn79qR0DuRVjNRmLZxrKZ4gHbVXQ3A-3D-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=NGBMekMzllIYCR5VTvJZnYKGAd73s100KBwgq7zvSyc&e=
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Family Backpack Program
We provide the tools. You bring the imagination!

Explore the Forest in a new and exciting way through our Family Backpack Program.

Our educational backpack contains guides, activities, and tools that will inspire your family
to interact with the natural world and make exciting discoveries in the Forest. 

Call 402-731-3140 to reserve your backpack today! All items sanitized between uses,
including backpack!

LEARN MORE

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2DkjzbQH5sxpbO6RFQhVZNO-5FzLpXummrwtKHtkMFyUUQIV9M2v5SCB3Scb0u9QQj7-2Ds6PrmIMRI7KpVxidHYH-5Fn6w8STGgWKRE8-2DnlYxy87beZbZ888zR1m2r97AnRadSyKD0dR9DccfaeNuVwxHAjmBjnKQnSp9SY9GvKfky4p4k5-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=_50-XQ-yHsFkxioQ0OmE6DdPNYCYY9hCDWHSmPnqNhY&e=
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From the Forest
Every Mon-Wed-Fri-Sat at 3:00 p.m. we'll bring you a different themed segment of "From
the Forest" on our Facebook page.

Mon: Raptor/Critter Moments
Wed: Wednesdays in the Woods

Fri: Forest Discoveries
Sat: All Things Fontenelle

If you missed last week's videos, you can check them out on YouTube.

FOLLOW US ON FACEBOOK

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed, but our trails
are OPEN to members (or with daily admission).

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit
during this challenging time.

If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission is easy!
Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001J5cLm5qrIBgGQmXTpriyIumvMSnbqHHWpN-5FPbCRzxocwESI0Ifh-2Dkq3GG0rZ3BvbxgztLHf-2DzWbucVCevSOhIAgIFWsxgt6wXFshCI-2D8Bk4vT67v6KlrR3lmXC-5FNlWGlg6FgAKfgHZsZw0yys-2DkmA-2DIAqiEM2yGWrQfeUq3Kya8-3D-26c-3D0LKVdLEc4ShBR-2DcF8l5tCkjGsjN2FpEIcbUvsfxac0PAyoU3IuIz-2DA-3D-3D-26ch-3Drc901UDPTS9zuV6mj5uAzT0xQh8sGa2U7jJ7hwC4vOznIMTjuUidrg-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=rmFuYI0uHZGIwDKMkcBgQijjO0lVRIG_3JMnZjz2YMM&s=jI6Qgj3FdoNlGTkJUc5dhvRq9YsxgkEe7hpt5HWO2_I&e=
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Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.
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